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COMMERCE

5.6 : Sourcing for Logistics and Supply Chain

Time : 3 Hours i/lax. Marks : 70

lnstruction : Answer should be completely in English.

SECTION _ A

1. Answer any five of the following questions. (5x2=10)

a) What is Tender ?

b) Define Crowd Sourcing.

c) What is Request for Quote ?

d) What is Award Criteria ?

e) What is Ratio Analysis ?

f) What is Trading Account ?

g) Find out the Current ratio if Cash in hand Rs. 2,00,000, Stock Rs. 55,000,
Bills Receivable Rs. 25,000, Current liability 80,000 (Excluding Bills
Payable Rs. 15,000)

SECTION _ B

Answer any 3 of the following questions. (3x6=18)

2. Explain the importance of Transfer pricing.

3. Explain the steps in process of Tender.

4. Explain the steps involve in analysing the suppliers.

5. Prepare a Trading Account of Ms. Harsitha for the year ending 31-03-2021 .

Particulars Amount
Rs.

Purchase ol material 2,50,000

Carriage on purchase 6,000

wages 7o'ooo 
p.r.o.
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Stock of goods on 1-4-2020

Stock of goods on 31-3-2021

Sales

Sales return
Purchase return
Duty and cleaning charges
Factory rent and lighting expenses

Factory salary

3,60,000
3,80,000

6,50,000
80,000

30,000
70,000

30,000
20,000

6. Anand Ltd., arrived at a net income of Rs. 5,00,000 for the year ended
March 31 , 2021 . Depreciation for the year was Rs. 2,00,000. There was
a profit of Rs. 50,000 on assets sold which was transferred to Statement
of profit and loss account. Trade Receivables increased during the year
Rs. 40,000 and Trade Payables also increased by Rs. 60,000.

Compute the Cash Flow Operating Activities.

SECTION - C

Answer any three of the following questions. (3x14=42)

7. Explain the Approaches Sourcing.

8. Explain the function of External Sourcing Procurement.

9. What is a Request for Quote ? Explain process of Obtaining Quotation.

10. Explain the procedure for Awarding a Contract.

1 1. From the following Balance Sheet prepare cash flow statement ror the yeat 2012.
Liabiliries 1-1-2021 31-12-2021 Assets 1-1-202131-12-2021
Share capital 1,25,000 1,53,000 Cash 10,000 7,000
Creditors 40,000 44,OOO Debtors 30,000 50,000
Loan from X 25,000 - Stock 40,000 25,000
Loan from Bank 40,000 50,000 Machinery 80,000 55,000

Land 35,000 50,000
Building 35,000 60,000

2,30,000 2,47,000 2,30,000 2,47,000


